
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 

DATE:  Thursday, August 31, 2023 

 

TO:  All School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: Record of August 15th Professional Learning Day Attendees 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

School administrators may access a Tableau dashboard that contains a record of all educators who 

signed in using the QR code for the August 15th professional learning day. The dashboard may be 

accessed here. Administrators may also filter the list by conference location. 

 

For questions about this dashboard, please refer to Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & 

Accountability. 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/August15thAttendanceListsforPrincipals/August15thProfessionalLearningDayAttendance

